. i
S

S B Secretarv-Treasurer’s

' ’ Proposed Minutes
The Robertson Foundation

Meeting of the Board of Trustees

January 20, 2005 (Special Meeting by Telephone Conference)

Minutes of a special meeting of the Trustees pf the Robertson Foundation held January

20,2005 by telephone conference call.

Present were the follo_wirig Trustees: Shirley M. Tilghman (President), William S.
Robertson (Vice President), Robert Halligan, John J. F. Sherrerd, Stephen A. Oxman and

Peter C. Wendell. Katherine Emst was absent owing to a death in her husband’s family.

Also present were Richard O. Scribner (Secretary and Treasurer), Anne-Marie Slaughter
(Dean of the W—bodrow Wilson School) and Elizabeth T. Baﬁgs (Special Assistant to the
Dean). Also present by invitation were Frank Cialone and Ronald H. Malone (attorneys
for the Robertson F amily-appointed Trustees), Peter G. McDonough (General Counsci,

Princeton University) and Douglas S. Eakclcy (gnomey for Princeton Universit_y and the

Urﬁvcrsity—appointed Trustees).

President Tilghman beégan the meeting by recalling that at the April 2002 mccting a
decision had been taken not to permit capital expenditures without prior Trustee
approval. She said that no definition of the term.“capital expenditures” had been provided

at that time and noted that the third item on this meeting’s agenda would give the Dean of

Princeton173964




&, e
gt

the Woodrow Wilson School discretion to authorize expenditures for certain routine

renovations.

Shultz Dining Room Renovation

At President Tilghman’s invitation, Dean Slaughter started by outlining a proposed
capital expenditure for renovation of the Shultz Dmmg Room. (A background memo
regarding this propos;'ﬂ had been_distn'bﬁied in.advance;' ‘a copy of which is attached to
these Miﬁutcs as Appendix A.) Dean Slaughter said that the dining room had bééq
intended as a central meeting and social space but that it is not now being used to its
potential. She said that with the help of Dining Services some modest imp;ovex;xents had
been made to the menu but that more needed to be done. In particular, the physical space
is not suitable for meeting or classroom use and further improvemem.é were needed to the
fo‘o& service facilities. She said that the underlying rationale was to bring the community
of students and faculty together and that in this regard the primary users v«_iould be
graduate students since undergraduates typically ate at their residential colleges or eaﬁng
clubs. Dean Slaughter said that the estimated cost of the préject'is $395,000. Of this,
University Dining Services has committed -$30,000 and the University has committed

$40,000 from annual maintenance funds, She said that she was seeking authority to spend

~ up 10 $215,000 in Robertson Foundation funds and that she would provide the remainder

ffor’n her discretionary funds,

Mr. Wendell asked whether he was correct in understanding that if the project

encountered an overrun the additional cost would not be borrie by the fomndaﬁon. Dean

Princeton173965




e ;, saxd that in that eveit the Foundahon would pay less, which was why she used the words

Slaughter confirmed that understanding and added that if there was a huge change in
“costs, she would come back to the Trustees for approval. Mr. Sherrcrd sald that the Dean
i had used the term “up to” with respcct to the Foundation’s requested contribution and

o asked what would happen if the completed prq]ect was under budget. Dean Slaughter

“up to”. President T]lghm&l asked ‘about the timing of the pro;ect, to which the Dm
rephcd that the work would be done in the coming summer 1o be ready for use in
Scplembcr. Mr. Oxman asked whcn the last renovation of Shultz had occurred, had It

been within the last 10 years" Ms. Bangs mtex]ectcd that a very minor food service

renovatnon had taken placc under Dean Rothschild.

Mr. Halligan said tha£ $28 million had been spent for renovations to Robertson Hall in
2001-02. He said that Dean Stokes h_ad raised money for the dining room from outside
donors and that it was the Family’s position that the same should be done here. He
further said that the Urﬁversify has accumulated depreciation charges on Roberison Hall

with a present value of $30 million. Mr. Robertson said that the accumulated depreciation

- charges had never been spelled out and should be applied to. tlns use instead of new

Robertson Foundation dollars. He said he would not be willing to approve any such
expenditure, if at alf, wnhout seeing a schedule of such accumulated charges. Mr.

Halligan sajd that there had been no demonstrated compliance with paragraph 11 (c) of

the Foundation’s certificate of Incorporation regarding the distinction between principal

and income. President Tilghman said that Mr. Halligan’s statement sounded like a

litigation position. Mr. Halligan said that his position had been consistent throughout.

Princeton1 73966
























































































